

ROGER'S CLASS OF '63 PLANNING MEETING #5 – MARCH 19' 2013

PRESENT: Eileen, Nancy, Yvonne, Gary & Jackie, Jo, Dione, Milaine, Peggy

FINANCES: We have a balance of \$1213.13. Eileen submitted a bill for \$121.68 for expenses for the postcard mailing (paper, stamps, & printing). Yvonne will reimburse her at the next meeting.

POSTCARDS: The postcards went out at the end of February. Only 6 have been returned so far.

LETTERS: Eileen brought a rough draft of the letter and registration form for everything to look over and proof. A few changes were suggested. The letter will be mailed out at the end of March or early April. Jo will do the labels and envelopes and help with getting the letters printed and folded. Jo will purchase the stamps.

Eileen and Jo will look into cost for printing the letter. They will check with Dittos and Staples.

TOURS: Nancy is waiting to hear back from someone but it looks like we will be able to take tours on Sat. and at no charge.

RESERVATION CHECK-OFF FORM: Jo will print out the database so Nancy can keep track of who has turned in reservations.

FOR FUTURE DISCUSSION: mc, music, photos, etc.

NEXT MEETING – April 23rd at 6:00pm at the Cathay Inn (Jo will try to remember to reserve the room!!!!)

Submitted by Jo Gibson Roach

GO ZAGS